

Daniel James

FILMMAKER & MEDIA PROFESSIONAL

www.danieljamesfilm.com

Ph: (+61)407-773-102

E: daniel@danieljamesfilm.com

H: 107 Gordons Hill Road,
Lindisfarne, Tasmania 7015

EXPERIENCE

Videographer/Editor

Freelance

2018 - Present

Since 2018, I have had ongoing work as a freelance Videographer and Editor creating branded, corporate and wedding videos for satisfied clients. My clients have included community groups and private organisations, such as JCP Youth, Hydro Tasmania, Breath of Fresh Air Film Festival & Devils Brewery Tasmania.

Writer/Director/Producer

Freelance

2011 - Present

I have been a Writer/Director and Producer of narrative short films, webseries and TVC productions, with longer form projects in the pipeline. I have been fortunate enough to have studied and worked in the Film and Television industry in Sydney, Melbourne and at home in Tasmania. On shows such as the Foxtel/BBC series *'The Kettering Incident'* and the ABC Series *Rosehaven*. Examples of this experience include:

Mia Culpa - 6x10 minute Webseries

Funded through *Arts Tasmania*

<https://www.miaculpa.com.au/>

Art Department Attachment/Production Runner

Rosehaven – Television Series

Producer: Andrew Walker

ABOUT

I am a Media Professional with sixteen years experience creating short films, webseries and TVCs. I have gained valuable experience in the Film and Television industry working various roles. My goals are to continue expanding the depth of my skills as a media professional.

My extensive portfolio of work can be viewed at:

www.danieljamesfilm.com

SHOWREEL

Videography & Editor (Commercial) Reel:

<https://vimeo.com/679822782>

SKILLS

- Excellent communication skills
- Team player and creative problem solver
- Skilled Editor with Adobe Suite CC and Davinci Resolve
- Ability to work under pressure and meet strict deadlines

A Guesswork Television production for ABC

Directors Attachment

The Kettering Incident – Television Series
Director: Rowan Woods
A Porchlight Films & Sweet Potato Films
production for FOXTEL

Director

Wing and a Prayer – Short Film
Writer: Adam Ransley
Producer: Matthew Weeding
Link to Film here:
<https://vimeo.com/114855324>

Director, Writer, Producer, Editor

The Silence of Whitewater – Short Film
Winner of Multiple Accolades
<https://vimeo.com/72950840>

HONORS & AWARDS

Shortlisted (Top 60)

Wing and a Prayer

- Tropfest Australia 2013

**SilverScreen Scholarship Fund
Screen Tasmania 2012**

Rosny College V.E.T Media Production Award 2012

Best Film, Best Director, Best Screenplay

The Silence of Whitewater

- Canberra Short Film Festival 2012 (Student Category)
- Mystate Student Film Festival 2011

Hobart College Media Production Award 2008

REFEREES

(Available Upon Request)

- Highly motivated, able to take initiative, can apply training quickly
- Extensive experience in camera operation and lighting.
- Voiceover Experience

EDUCATION

**Australian Film, Television and
Radio School, Sydney**
Graduate Certificate – Directing

February 2017 - November 2017

**Swinburne University of
Technology, Melbourne**
Diploma of Screen and Media

February 2015 - November 2015

Rosny College, Hobart, Tasmania
*TCE, Certificate I – IV in Screen and
Media*

February 2009 - November 2012

Hobart College, Hobart, Tasmania
Media Production 3c

February 2008 - November 2008

LICENSES

Tasmanian Drivers License
NO: 5526921

Working with Vulnerable People Card